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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202206091  - COVID-19 Community Resilience Grant Funding Opportunity for Community Based Organizations

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS ROUND #2 DUE DATE:
	July 5, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time (as amended)

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	July 6, 2022

	APPLICATION SUBMISSION DUE DATE:
	July 15, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	APPLICATIONS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	Is it possibly for statewide organizations to apply for more than one region?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, as long as the organization plans to directly provide services to community members in that particular region.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Applicants may apply for up to $250,000 per Component over a two-year contract period. Applicants applying to provide services for Components A and B may receive up to $500,000.  Questions:
a. Does this mean applicants can apply for up to $250k per year? 
b. Does this mean that applicants offering both A and B components can apply for up to $500k per year? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. No, the max award amount for Applicants applying for one (1) Component is $250,000 for the entire two (2) year award period. 
b. No, the max award amount for Applicants applying for two (2) Components is $500,000 for the entire  two (2) year award period.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	As stated in the RFA: "This RFA combines two federal funding opportunities for a streamlined application process for CBOs. The two program areas include:  

Component A: Healthy Communities: Community-based programs and services that address the root causes of COVID-19 disparities and address the social determinants of health.
Component B: Vaccine Equity: Programs that increase equitable vaccine access and confidence through education, outreach, and partnerships."  Question:

a. If an organization applies for Component A and B what is the maximum funding amount they can request per year? 
b. If they apply for just one of the two Components, what is the max amount for which they can apply each year? 
c. You say this federal funding opportunity is meant to streamline two program areas (Component A and B) - if we apply for both components will that mean we had TWO separate contracts, one for each component? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. The maximum funding amount for Applicants who apply for both Component A and B is $500,000 for the entire two (2) year award period.

b. The maximum funding amount for Applicants who apply for one (1) Component is $250,000 for the entire two (2) year award period.

c. No, Applicants awarded under both Component A and B will receive one contract to perform the work under both Components.


Q&A Summary continues next page
	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Are the two components a continuation of what we are currently contracted with the OPHE office to do re COVID community care and vaccines (two separate contracts many of us orgs have with OPHE)? 
b. The existing referral system of care we have created with DHHS - will that just disappear in 2023 or is that infrastructure expected to continue to exist, for all of us organizations to continue to operate around? 

	
	Answer

	
	a. Component A (Healthy Communities) is a new program which is allowed to pay for a variety of activities including, but not limited to, the services provided by the COVID-19 Community Care Program, if that is what an organization proposes to provide in their work plan. The Department encourages Applicants to use the work planning process to define their work for the next two (2) years according to the unique needs of the communities they work with. Component B (Vaccine Equity) is a similar program to the current Vaccine Equity Program. Applicants are encouraged to also use the work planning process to define the proposed work for the next two (2) years according to the unique needs of the communities they work with. This could be similar to the current structure of the Vaccine Equity Program (if an organization currently has one), or could be a new program, at the discretion of the Applicant.
b. The current COVID-19 referral system is expected to end on 12/31/2022. The use of this system is not required for either of the Components of this funding opportunity since organizations will be operating their own independent programs without any referrals to Department or eligibility requirements beyond those determined by the organization providing services.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	General
	a. Do we provide one set of answers to all questions if we are applying for both Component A and Component B?  

b. And then do two separate Work Plans?  

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes, for the narrative questions. 
b. Yes, the Excel spreadsheet provides a tab for Component A and a tab for Component B.  Each Component must have its own workplan.
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